
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 01/03/2021 

 

Our Ref: FOI8005 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear  

 

Freedom of Information: Right to know request 

 

Thank you for your email of 1 February 2021, in which you asked for: 

 ‘The total number of notifications received from firms to use the temporary permissions 

regime broken down by passport being used.’ Into ‘Branch’ and ‘Service’ passports as per 

the table below? 

 

Please let me know if this is possible and if so when I might be able to receive those 

figures.’ 

 

We have processed your email in line with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 

2000 (FOIA) and can confirm the following: 

 

 
Directives Branch Services Total 

Alternative Investment Fund Managers Directive 21 33 54 

Banking Consolidation Directive 40 69 109 

Insurance Distribution 143 319 462 

Markets in Financial Instruments Directive 82 307 389 

Mortgage Credit Directive 
 

2 2 

Payment Services Directive 12 133 145 

Second Electronic Money Directive 4 77 81 

Solvency II Directive 91 91 182 

UCITS IV Directive 14 32 46 

UCITS Management Directive 1 4 5 

Total 408 1067 1475 

 

 

 

  



Your right to complain under FOIA 

 

If you are unhappy with this response, you have the right to request an internal review.  To do 

so, please contact us within 40 working days of the date of this response at 

FreedomofInformationAppeals@fca.org.uk. 

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of appeal 

to the Information Commissioner by phone or on their website at: 

 

− Telephone: 0303 123 1113 

− Website: www.ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Information Disclosure Team 

 
12 Endeavour Square 

London 

E20 1JN 
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